

# Dmitry I. Polevoy

Mobile: +7-926-217-32-22

Date of birth: 21 March 1980

E-mail: [dipolevoy@gmail.com](mailto:dipolevoy@gmail.com)

## Short profile

Experienced Russia/CIS Economist with a demonstrated history of working in the investment and banking industry. Skilled in macroeconomic and financial markets analysis with a forward-looking approach and implications for FX, FI and MM strategy. Strong presentation and communication skills. Highly dedicated to working with and for people and helping others to be successful.

## Professional experience

06/2018 – present	<b>Russian Direct Investment Fund, Moscow</b> <b>Chief Economist, Investment Department</b> Macroeconomic and financial markets analysis; modeling and macroeconomic forecasting; analytical support of CEO and investment team, speech writing; contacts with investors and fund partners; media presence and comments, conferencing.
06/2010 – 06/2018 8 years	<b>ING Wholesale Banking, Moscow</b> <b>Chief Economist (Russia &amp; CIS), Financial Markets Research, Director</b> Full macroeconomic coverage of the Azerbaijani, Russian, Kazakh and Ukrainian economies; modeling and macroeconomic forecasting; analytical support of MM/FX/FI trading-desk activities, trade-ideas generation; active media presence and comments; marketing and presentation to local and international FI/corporate clients.
09/2007 – 06/2010 2 years 9 months	<b>KIT Finance Investment Bank, Moscow</b> <b>Economist, Equity research department</b> Analysis of the Russian economy; modeling and macroeconomic forecasting; regular and ad-hoc comments on data/key events, sectoral reports; media comments and conference attendance; following macroeconomic data on key DM (US, EU, UK).
10/2001 – 08/2007 5 years 10 months	<b>Institute for the Economy in Transition, Moscow</b> <b>Department Director, Department of Sectoral Markets and Infrastructure</b> Academic and applied studies in economics, macroeconomic forecasting; consulting and technical assistance of state/regional authorities of the Russian Federation and largest private companies. Analysis of monetary/fiscal policy and financial markets.

## Education

06/2003 – 05/2007	<b>Institute for the Economy in Transition</b> Post-graduate. Doctor of Philosophy in economics (PhD).
09/2001 – 07/2003	<b>New Economic School; Higher School of Economics</b> <b>Chair “System analysis in economics”</b> Passed all necessary courses for BA and MA programs.
06/1997 – 07/2003	<b>Moscow Institute of Physics and Technology</b> <b>Department of Applied physics (specialization in economics), Chair “System analysis in economics”</b> BA/MA-degree in Applied Physics and Mathematics (specialization in economics). Bachelor/Master’s theses on the Russian stock market.

## Additional information

*Supplementary skills:* CFA Level III candidate; «Regional forecasting» course, Global Insight, USA. Certificate.

*Foreign languages:* English – fluent.

*Professional software:* MS Office, E-Views; Bloomberg, Reuters, Interfax.

*Hobbies:* diving, swimming, cross-country skiing, tennis, running, cycling.